
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlav Anril 10 90nfi 1-R3 

iFRhl S |(OGC)lEBi£ 

FW: Website info 

-ï r ^ 
JOGC) (FBI) 

O G C X F B l J -
. (OGC) (FBI)] 

FRIÌ L 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

I hGC) 
l iOGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

b 5 
h 2 

b7E 

OGC can 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Original Mesj 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

w C w ^ ^ X 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

]fbi) 
Frirlav. Marrh 31. 2006 12:09 PM 

I rOGCi (FBI) 
FW: Website info 

b7C 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

Original Messaflg; 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jfbi) 
FriHav M a r r h 31 1 1 : 4 9 AM 

I r m (FRp 
(FBI) 

Website info 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 
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m''T2-m-2'm? 
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RECORD 197-C841-A2 

HI I I hope you are doing well. I wanted to let you know that I am thJ |ADC [ 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b2 
b7E 

Please let me know the status so we can take appropriate action. Thanks. 

****This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communications**** 

SSJ\ 
A c c u l a t o P i i w i c i n n P n i i n c o i b7C 

b2 
b7E 

DERIVED TROMi G 3 TDI Cloooifi option Guida C î t dated Enrninn 
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Investigations 
=ICATION EXJ=mptiom-4-

BSRIVED rROM! O 0 TDI Olaasifitation Cuido C 3, dated 1/07, Foreign CountorlntolligoHce 
Investigar ^ 
DECLAS TgrrEXEMPTION 1 

DERÜ/EDRIQM. Q-& FBI Ctas 
I n v e s t i g a t i o n s ^ ^ 
DECLASSJHGATTS^EXfiMPTION 1 
SECRET 

uHuii Ouiüe O 0, datod 1/97i Ferainn rniir ,*Qr ln tQ" inQn^Q 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: IOB chart 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
Ti ipcrlav/ .Qontpmhor 1Q 2006 11 

|(OGC) (FBI! I(OGC) (FBI) 
b7C 

Here is my IOB chart 

IOB-chart2.doc 
(155 KB) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOMfATIOI CONTAINED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-1.0 - 2.0.0.7... BY.... 6 5.17 9 dnili/k sx./ imfi 

pg-1 

NSL V IO-31045 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

loGC) (FBI) 
Monday, April 10, 2006 2:05-EM 

• f ranuFRnl 

Subject: 
rrrnrT 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

Uk: Website in 
P 
ifo 

o c p Z ß ü I 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

- J O G C ) (FRL 
J(OGC)(FBI);r 
fFBh I— 

b7C 

nn WP knnm 

original Mpssaog; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ir^ 
](°GC) (FBI) 

Mnnrlav û n r i i m 7006 1-53 PM 

I 
fOGCVFBI 

J -
i Cc: [ 

Subject: FW: Website info 

SECRET RECORD 197-C841-A2 

(OGC) (FBI) 
•GC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Irncn fFRnl 

|(OGC) (FBI)[ 

b 5 

be 

hlC 

b2 
b7E 
b5 

b 6 
b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

it was an IOB vk 
ma! answer I mi< 

Julie first). Thanks for your thoughts in advance. 

ll^g Original 
From: . 
Sent: " Friday. March 31. 2QQ6 
To: I lfOGO (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Website info 

JFBI) 
12:09 PM 

• • •651-79dA/fe s-r •/ l a f 
12-10-200? 

pg-1 
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RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b 7 C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

i I that although 
|has now defe 

sent the below e-mail t :o Ite 

Original Message 
From: I I (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 11:49 AM 
To: I l"cm (FBI) 
Cc: | [FBI) 
Subject: Website info 

.SfiGRIZT-
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b 2 
b 7 E 

HI II hooe vou are doina well. I wanted to let vou know that I am thel IADCI I 

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

ssf 
Assnniatp Division Counsel 

b7E 

DERIVE DT ROM ! O 0 TDI Olassifu 
Counterlnt 
DECLASJ 

i Guide O 0, dated 1/07, foreign 

DERtiZED rrtOM! C 3 rDmgggtfrffntiffl" ^ r * * * * * c ^ i ™ 
Counterliïïëîtrgftocfi4frirëstiqations 

-DERIVED fROMi 0^) TDI Olajjiitsatiffl» Guida G 0, datod 1/97, Foreign 
CounterTlTteHkiericeJjwestt^ions 
DECI^SSiHeATlO^Ej«BaPTION 1 
SgCTfET ^ ^ 

DERIVED fROM. Q-3 TDI CUssirii 
Investi gat 
DECLASSlEieATrgfrÊXEMPTlQN 1 

pQuide QO, UuIlU 1/07, feii'tiem Oaunte-Flntellieiewee 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

[ IfOGCl (FBI) 
Monday Anhl 10 7006 798 PM 

^ IFTkWl 

Subject: 
OCORCT 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

RE: Website info 
OGC) (FBI) 

3C) ( F B l ] ~ 
JOGC1 fFBh l 

b 6 
- |OGC) b 7 C 
J(OGC)(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Original Mfisaaa 
From: I 
Sent: Monday. April 10. 2006 2:05_EÜ 
To: y If OGC 1 fFBTil 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

7FBTT 
(FBI) 

](OGC)(FBI);[ 

Subject: RE: Website info 

SCGRCT 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

I ß S Ö ( F B I ) I r 
|(OGC)7FgTT[ 

l i e ) 
l(OGC) 

b7C 

b7C 

Orioiflâ̂ ^ÊSSâfl̂ î" 
From: I ^ l O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav ¿nHi m PM -
To: I Vnan ÎFRTTI - - |0GCHFBI)| I 

iOGCYFBnl lULL) (l-bl)!l I (OGC) (FBI); 

I l ( 0 G C ) (FBI) 
I |OGC) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: FW: Website info 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b 5 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dBh/3Esr/laf 
OH.... 1.2-lû-.2Û 07. 
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b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

b7C 
b2 

b 7 E 

might haveto run it by Julie first). Thanks for your thoughts in advance. 

] (FBI) 
nripin^l Marring 

From: I 
Sent: Friday, March 31 2006 12:09 PM 
To: | —¡>GC) (FBI) 
Subject̂ TTHTTeHsiTnnTo 

OCORCT 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

Subject: weosite inro 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b2 
b7E 

h hope you are doing well. I wanted to let you know that I am th a DC 

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

ss/C 

r 
AccnriatP niwicinn pm incpl h 2 

hi E 

PEftWED FRQMi G % FBI ClaofltfiotrtTon Cuido G 3, dotod 1/97, Foroiqn 
CounterlriïeîtiqenceJBveStigations 

PERU/EOT ROM. Q-0 rDIOluArfiiaiiuii Guide CU), dated 1/07, foreign 
Counterïnt&ttiq^cgJ»vg§tÎciations 
DEC^SSlRCCTOTTEXayiPTjON 1 
SECRET ^ ^ 

BER1VED FROM. OO fDI O l a j j i i f i o D t i 1 I f f ) ? p m T T 
CounternTtetijqenceJJwgStïqations 
DECj^SStF^CfiTÏQW^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ ^ 

BERIVED FROM; G 3 FBICIaBsffication Guide G 3, dated 1/97, F crei tin 
CounteìTTiteiliflenceJfrv€sìigations 
DECLASSIFtefîTfON-EXEMPTION 1 
SEeRËT ^ ^ 

T>ERUZED FROM: G 7 FBI Claccjficatitffì Guido G 3, dated 1/97, Foreign C o u n t e r i n t e l l i g e n c e 

ï n v ë s t i g i ^ 
D EC LAS^ÌWCATÌONEXEMEXLO N 1 
-SECRET ^ — 
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b e 
b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
A C A Q C l w c v R B r 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 
, Ti IPRHRV AnriTll ?nnP 10:07 AM 

I fOGCl (FBI) 

[ 
[ I E 

j r 
J (OGC) FRIL 

TÖGC)(FBI) |_ 
J (OGC) (FBÏQ 

RE: Website info 

^OGC)(FBI) 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

thoughts, i ran all your comments 
d be reported as potential IOE 

OGC) 
OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

thoughts. 
] a n d she 

Original M^gganp 
b6 From: I l(nr,n rFRn 

n r Sent: Tuesday, April 11,2006 9:52 AM 
To: | ~t)GC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Website info 

a e f i n c z J U U T T g y 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

J Thanks for forwarding all the Information. It is my opinion that this should definitely be 
b ^ reported as a potential IOB. By having it so reported, NSLB can then do the appropriate 
•b7C analysis to determine If it was a violation. I believe your initial assessment was absolutely 

From: | [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: .Tiinrrl-iu flnTTll 7^)6 9:40 AM 
To: | , |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Website info 

OCORCT 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b7C Here is the info., I will forward everyone's responses so that you can decide on the 
b 2 course of action. Again. I believ^ |should report this as potential IOB. Thanks... 
b7E I I 

Hrininal Mpccanp—-
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. April 10.2006 1:53 PM . . I I 
To: I ~ iFRTll • liOGCl fFBIV.1 | 

b e OGC FBI | |(OGC) (FBI)| (OGC) (FBI); 

b 7 C C c : | 1 1 

Subject: hW: Website info 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dmh/ksr/Irnf 
ON 12-10-2007 
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b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b5 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

' view isl 

can decide whether it was an IO 

I I 
might have to run it by Julie first). Thanks for your thoughts in advance. 

] FB I ) 

un(ainal Message 
From: ^ 
Sent: Friday, March 31. 2006 12:09 PM 
To: I t>GC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Website info 

RECORD 197-C841-A2 

IOB violation 

I I 
Original Message-Origini 
1: C •(FBI) From: 

Sent: Friday. March 31 2006 11:49 AM 
To: I rCDHFRn 

» fF Cc: [FBI) 
Subject: Website info 

OCORCT 
RECORD 197-C841-A2 

b7C 
b2 

hope you are doing well. I wanted to let you know that I am the| |ADC 
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

A [ SS 
Ac^nriatP niwkinn Hni in^Pl 

b7E 

DERIVE DFRQMi G Î FBI Cjaofitfioertloii Guide 0 0, UUILU 1/07, fun-iun 
CounterÎnïëittqencajgveStîgations 
DE^ASStf=tc^iQrTEXEMeriqN 1 
SECRET ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM; C Î FBI Cloojifi potion Guide OQ, UUILU 1/07, Tuieiun 
CounterìììtetUgfcr^gJiwegtÌgations 
D E C L A S 5 i W € A T Î 0 ^ B ^ P T I 0 N 1 
SECRÉT ^ ^ 
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*DERIA¿EDWOMi C Î FBI Classtfiaatron Cuida C Î , dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounternitgHmeücgJiwgStígations 
D E C LA S SiEieflM ofrEXfiMP TIO N 1 
SECtfËT ^ ^ 

DERIVE D F ROM ! C 3 FBICIomaficfltion Cuido C 3, datod 1/07, Fofeww 
CounterTnT&ttfeiericeJnv^Tíáations 

PERIVEDWOM. Q-S FBICIa&stfiLaUuii Ouiüe OO, UüIlü 1/07, foreign 
CounterfnteHkienceJ4^^gtîgations 
DECLASSiHeffreìrEXaVIPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

DER1UED rnOM! C 0 rpi Oluujfiuitluii Ouiüe 0"Q, iMei l I/9T, Pul lu l i CrUUIItyillltëlNUmil'g 
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